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REGULAR COUNCIL 

TO: Mayor & Council 

NO: R159

FROM: General Manager, Finance 

CORPORATE REPORT 

COUNCIL DATE: September 9, 2024

DATE: September 05, 2024 

FILE: 1850-20 

SUBJECT: Council Initiatives Fund Utilization Policy - Proposed Amendments 

RECOMMENDATION 

The Finance Department recommends that Council approve the amendments to the Council 
Initiatives Fund Utilization Policy D-41 (the "CIF Policy"), as outlined in this report. 

INTENT 

The intent of this report is to seek approval from Council to update the CIF Policy. 

BACKGROUND 

The Council Initiatives Fund ("CIF") has been in place since 1998, and the CIF Policy, attached as 
Appendix 'T', was first adopted by Council in 2019. The purpose of the CIF Policy is to provide 
governance and guidance for the utilization of the CIF as a funding source to financially support 
events and initiatives that Mayor and Council have deemed as having merit for furthering City 
objectives, which are not budgeted for in the City's annual adopted budget and for which other 
City funding sources are not applicable. 

During the Regular Council Public Hearing meeting held on June 10, 2024, Council established a 
Council Initiatives Fund Task Force ("Task Force") to review and bring forward a report with 
recommendations to update the CIF Policy at the first Council meeting in September 2024. The 
Task Force was comprised of three Councillors and City staff. The focus of the Task Force was to 
make recommendations that will enhance accountability and transparency in the use of the CIF. 

DISCUSSION 

A review of the current CIF Policy was undertaken by the Task Force to identify challenges, 

explore solutions and develop recommendations to bring overall efficiencies and ensure the CIF 

aligns with the City's objectives and priorities. The proposed changes to the CIF Policy are 

summarized below. The proposed Council Initiatives Fund Utilization Policy is attached as 

Appendix "II" to this report. 
























